Browning Public Schools
Board Agenda Request
Meeting To Be Held: November 30, 2016

Recognition:  [_] Students [ ] Staff [ ] Parents
Information: [ | Building Report [ ] Old Business [ ] Superintendent’s Report
Action: [_] Resignation [ ] Hiring [ ] Contract Service Agreements
[ ] Travel Out-of-State [ ] Travel In State X Approvals
[] Termination [ ] Legal Matters [ ] Other:

This action request pertains to [_| Elementary (only)  [X] High School/District Wide

Date: November 18, 2016

To: Board of Trustees From: John Rouse
Browning Public Schools Title: Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Student Attendance Agreement 2016-2017
Description: Attendance Agreement with Havre Public Schools
Justification (District Goals: The tuition is waived

Financial Impact: None

Funding Source (Budget/grant, etc.): N/A

Attachment(s): Student Attendance Agreement

Approval: Superintendent’s Office/Finance/Personnel as applicable (Initial)

Comments:

Board Action: [ | N/A(Info) [ ] Approved [ | Denied [ | Tabledto:




HAVRE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PO. Box 7791 - 425 6th Street
HAVRE, MONTANA 59501

Phone
(406} 265-4356

. DATE: October 10, 2016
(406) 265-84%0 TO: Business Manager
FROM: Shanna Flor@%ﬁﬁuol District Business Manager
RE: Attendance Agreement 2016-2017 School Year - -

Please find the attendance agreement requested by the parent to attend the Havre
School District 16-A for the 2016-2017 school year. We are requesting your
Board take action on this request and return upon completion.
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